
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

foil@nysenate.gov
Friday, January 18, 2013 3:33 PM

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Re: The Senate's "Freedom of Information" Rule XV

January L8,20L3

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
elena@iudgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email and fax dated January L7,20L3 pursuant to the Freedom of
lnformation Law.

You are requesting ... " the transcript pages of my testimony and that of Mr. Galison before the Senate Judiciary

Committee at its February 11,

2009 confirmation hearing ... ".

Please be advised that the Senate has no records which match your request.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. \(CIA\)"
<elena@ i udgewatch.org>

To: <FOIL@senate.state.nv^us>

Cc: <wgalison@aol.com>,<robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov>,
<coog@dos.nv.gov>

Date: OLILL|}0L311:24AM
Subject:The Senate's "Freedom of lnformation" Rule XV



Attached is cJA's atready faxed retter of today's date to secretary patience.

your prompt attention wourd be greatry appreciated - and response by e_mair.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for J udicia I Accounta bitity, tnc. (CJA)

9744554373

elena@iudsewatch.org
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